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Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 11:23:00 AM
Attachments:

SEPTEMBER 2022 ASC Board Performance Report -FINAL.pdf

SEC=OFFICIAL

SEC=OFFICIAL

From: @asc.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 8:59 AM
To: de Re, Sacha <Sacha.DeRe@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @asc.com.au>; @asc.com.au>
Subject: Correspondence to the Minister from ASC Chair re Sept 22 Quarterly Summary and ASC
PL Group Report to Shareholder for Sept 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello Sacha,

The attached correspondence has today been sent to the Minister c/-
FinanceMinister@finance.gov.au re ASC Letter Confirmation of Final Dividend Payment June
2022

Kind Regards,

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

ASC Pty Ltd
694 Mersey Road North, Osborne
South Australia 5017
Telephone: 
Email: @asc.com.au
This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised
use and disclosure is prohibited. Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or privilege. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments. The
statements in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender unless expressly stated to do so. You should scan
this email and attachments for viruses before opening them.
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5. Life of Type Extension (LOTE) Program

Overview 

The primary objective of the LOTE Program is to ensure that the CCSM can continue to operate safely 

through to its Amended Planned Withdrawal Date (APWD) while continuing to deliver the required 

availability.  

The APWD extends the operating life of the Class by one additional operating cycle of 10 years plus an 

additional 2 year LOTE Full Cycle Docking (LOTE FCD). The LOTE FCD will occur at the end of the 

current Planned Withdrawal Date for each boat. The first boat to undergo a LOTE FCD will be HMAS 

FARNCOMB, which will commence its LOTE FCD in Jun-26. 
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Work on Implementing the Core Projects will conclude in 2038 after HMAS RANKIN’s FCD. The LOTE 

Program, as currently structured, will conclude at the end of 2043 when the Part A & B Projects are fully 

implemented on all six boats. 
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